MEETING
COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP AND LIBRARIES SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

THURSDAY 4TH APRIL, 2019
AT 7.00 PM

VENUE
HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

Dear Councillors,

Please find enclosed additional papers relating to the following items for the above mentioned
meeting which were not available at the time of collation of the agenda.

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. APOLOGIES (IF ANY)
1. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING 3-6
1. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE INTERESTS (IF ANY)
1. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)
1. COMMUNITY RIGHT TO BID: NEW BEVAN COMMUNITY CHURCH 7-34

GROVE ROAD, LONDON EN4 9DF

1. ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

Tracy Scollin 020 8359 2315
tracy.scollin@barnet.gov.uk

BJAIRIN|E[T

LONDON BOROUGH




This page is intentionally left blank



Decisions of the Community Leadership and Libraries Sub-Committee

19 December 2018

Members Present:- AGENDA ITEM 2

Councillor Reuben Thompstone (Chairman)
Councillor David Longstaff (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Sara Conway

APOLOGIES (IF ANY)

None.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

The minutes were approved as an accurate record.

DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY AND NON
PECUNIARY INTERESTS (IF ANY)

None.

ADDENDUM

An addendum was received.

REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)
None.

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)
Community Right to Bed: Greensquare

Written comments, received on the afternoon of Friday 14 December, from the Solicitor
acting on behalf of the landowner, Higgins Homes plc, had been published as a late
paper and were noted.

Mr Graham Jardine spoke on behalf of Greensquare Residents Association. He reported
that the land had been used by the community for over 100 years and that the residents
of the properties surrounding Greensquare had right of way according to the deeds of
those properties. He stated however that a notification from the landowner, Higgins
Homes plc, had been sent to residents advising that they were trespassing and as a
result residents were not formally using the land.

Clir Longstaff enquired whether legal documents were available regarding the right of
way. Mr Jardine stated that each home owner was likely to have such documents,
received at the time of purchasing property surrounding the square.

Mr Jardine stated that the landowner, Higgins Homes plc, had terminated the Bowling
Club’s lease 9 years previously (before its expiration date) by trigerring a break clause in

1 3



the lease. Mr Jardine stated that at this time the Bowling Club had had a full fixture list so
had been in full use.

Mr Jardine added that along with the Clubhouse there were two extra areas of land that
the Bowling Club had used and there were two leases; one to cover Green Square and a
separate lease for the Bowling Club. The green area had registered paths for walking
and woodland fruit was growing there and was picked by residents.

ClIr Longstaff asked whether residents had been notified that the Asset had been placed
for leasing. Mr Jardine stated that a “To Let’ sign had recently been placed against the
pillar of one of the houses which had been unclear as it appeared that the sign was in
relation to the house rather than the land, and only recently a ‘to let’ sign had been
placed on a pole beside the Bowling Club sign.

Mr Jardine stated that Higgins Homes plc had suggested to the Bowling Club that it tried
to renew the lease but it had not been renewed.

The Solicitor in attendance from HB Public Law stated that once a property was listed as
an Asset of Community Value; an owner wanting to dispose of an asset in Barnet should
first notify Barnet Council of its intention to dispose Interested parties are then given 6
weeks to inform LB Barnet of their interest in bidding for the land, and if such a
notification is received there follows a six-month moratorium, during which time the
landowner cannot sell the land. This provides an opportunity for bids to be developed
and submitted by community groups. The landowner does not have to accept any given
bid

ClIr Longstaff stated that it was unclear whether the correct process had been followed in
relation to the ACV. The group that had listed the ACV previously should be given the
opportunity to try to do so again.

The Solicitor confirmed that the landowner is required to follow the statutory process and
could not dispose of or lease the land whilst it was listed because a restriction on the title
is usually registered by on behalf of the LB Barnet which restricts any disposal without
compliance with the restriction.

Community Right to Bid: The Midland Hotel Public House

Verbal representations in support of an ACV listing were heard from Rev Dr Candy and
Councillor Helen Pines Richman.

MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)
None.

COMMUNITY RIGHT TO BID: THE MIDLAND HOTEL PUBLIC HOUSE, 29
STATION ROAD, LONDON NW4 4PN

The Chairman noted that he had amended the order of the agenda due to a large
number of residents attending for Item 8 (Midland Hotel Public House). This application
would be decided first.

Two public speakers addressed the Sub Committee in favour of the application.



10.

The Sub Committee RESOLVED unanimously:

That The Midland Hotel Public House, 29 Station Road, London

NW4 4PN be listed as an Asset of Community Value and added to the Council’s
Register, based on the statutory criteria set out in the Localism Act 2011, and the
evidence provided in the nomination.

COMMUNITY RIGHT TO BID: GREENSQUARE, THE LAND BETWEEN
BRIARFIELD AVENUE AND ROSEMARY AVENUE ACCESSED FROM TANGLE
TREE CLOSE, N3 2LG

The Vice Chairman stated that given the information that had come to light at the
meeting (Item 5) he felt that more information should have been included in the report.

Further to a discussion the Sub Committee RESOLVED unanimously:

that Greensquare, the Land between Briarfield Avenue and Rosemary Avenue
accessed From Tangle Tree Close, N3 2LG be listed as an Asset of Community
Value and added to the Council’s Register, based on the statutory criteria as set
out in the Localism Act 2011, and the evidence provided in the nomination.

ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT

None.

The meeting finished at 7.18 pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First BEE

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM

Community Leadership & Libraries
Sub - Committee
4 April 2019

Title

Community Right to Bid:
New Bevan Community Church Grove
Road, Barnet EN4 9DF

Report of

Councillor Reuben Thompstone, Chairman

Wards

East Barnet

Status

Public

Urgent

Yes - there is an 8-week statutory timescale to respond to
Community Right to Bid nominations, starting from the date
the Council receives the nomination.

The nomination for The New Bevan Community Church was
received on 19t February, making the deadline for a decision
16" April 2019.

Key

No

Enclosures

Plan of nominated asset

Officer Contact Details

Danusia Brzezicka, Strategy Officer, Community Participation
(danusia.brzezicka@barnet.gov.uk 020 8359 3211)

5

Summary

The Localism Act 2011(“the Act”) introduced the Community Right to Bid (“CRTB”). Under
section 87 of the Act the Council must maintain a list of land of community value in its area.
A building or other land is of community value if in the Council’s opinion there is an actual
current use of the building or other land which furthers the social wellbeing or social interests
of the local community, and it is realistic to think that there can continue to be non-ancillary
use of the building or other land which will further (whether or not in the same way) the social

wellbeing or social interests of the local community.

www.barnet.gov.uk



mailto:danusia.brzezicka@barnet.gov.uk

It is a right for local people to nominate buildings or pieces of land that they believe contribute
to the social interests or wellbeing of their local communities to be listed on a register of
Assets of Community Value (“ACVs”), managed by the local authority.

Where land is listed as an ACV, if the owner subsequently wishes to make a ‘relevant
disposal’ (to sell the asset or grant a qualifying lease, which is one originally granted for a
25-year term) they must notify the local authority. This triggers an interim moratorium period
of six weeks, during which time the nominating group, or any other community group can
register interest in putting together a bid for the asset. If a community group registers interest,
this triggers a full moratorium period of six months, during which time the owner may not
make a relevant disposal of the asset, except to a community group. The moratorium is
intended to allow community groups the time to develop a proposal and raise the required
capital to bid for the asset when it comes onto the open market at the end of that period. The
owner is under no obligation to accept a bid from a community group and can sell the property
to whomever they wish once the six-month moratorium is over. However, if the asset is not
disposed of within 18 months from the commencement of the interim moratorium period, then
the moratorium period is re-triggered (12 months from the end date of the first moratorium
period).

In order to decide whether to list an asset as an ACV, the Act provides that the Council must
consider whether the nomination has come from a group eligible to make a nomination, as
defined in the legislation; and whether a non ancillary current or recent use of the nominated
asset furthers the social wellbeing or social interests (defined as including ‘cultural,
recreational or sporting interests’) of the local community, and whether it is realistic to think
it will continue to do so in the future (or, where the use has ceased, in the next 5 years)
(whether or not the use remains exactly the same).

A nomination has been received from Ms Rosalyn Howarth on behalf of the Friends of the
New Bevan Community Church to list New Bevan Community Church, Grove Road,
Barnet EN4 9DF (East Barnet ward) as an Asset of Community Value. This report
recommends that the asset is listed as an Asset of Community Value.

The nomination is an eligible nomination. The Localism Act 2011 and the Assets of
Community Value (England) Regulations 2012 (“ACV Regulations”) provide that in order to
be eligible, the nomination must be made by a community organisation or group which
qualifies under the Act to make the nomination. The Friends of the New Bevan Community
Church is an unincorporated group which does not distribute profits and has evidenced
membership of 30 members and of which at least 21 are on the electoral register of the
London Borough Barnet. Consequently, they are eligible to make a nomination under
regulation 5 (1)c of the ACV Regulations.

The nomination meets the criteria of furthering the social wellbeing or social interest
of the community.

The nomination describes the building as located at the top of Grove Road on the Bevan
Estate, a large residential estate, constructed in the 1950’s to house displaced residents from
East Barnet, New Barnet and other nearby areas. The Estate was self-sufficient, with a
primary school and secondary school, a recreation ground, a small parade of essential
shops, a post-office and a pub (recently destroyed by fire). These community amenities were
complemented by the Church constructed in 1958 and became New Bevan Baptist Church,
later renamed the New Bevan Community Church. The New Bevan Community Church

8



allows for a wide range of worship and social, recreational and wellbeing interests for the
local community and residents, so it is reasonable to think that the main use of the asset
furthers the social wellbeing and social interests of the community. The owner has said
it intends to dispose of this building. The nomination states this is the only community space
available in the locality and is popular with local residents using this space, suggesting
continued viability and demand. It is realistic to think that use of the asset will continue
to contribute to the social wellbeing and social interests of the community.

Evidence was requested to verify the above-mentioned activities and this was provided by
the nominating group. The nominator provided evidence that the local community have used
the building and grounds as evidenced in Appendix 1B showing a wide range of community
activities across all age groups. It was deemed that there is sufficient evidence to meet the
statutory requirements as the main use of the asset contributes to the social interests or
wellbeing of the local community. It is realistic to think that it can continue to further the social
wellbeing or social interests of the local community.

Recommendations

That the Committee agree that New Bevan Community Church, Grove Road, Barnet
EN4 9DF should be listed as an Asset of Community Value and added to the Council’s
Register, based on the statutory criteria set out in the Localism Act 2011, and the
evidence provided in the nomination.

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED
The Community Right to Bid

1.1 The Localism Act 2011 (“the Act’) introduced a new right for groups of local
people to nominate buildings or pieces of land which contribute to the ‘social
wellbeing or social interests’ of their local communities to be listed on a register
of Assets of Community Value (“ACVs”), which the local authority is required to
maintain.

1.2  Nominations can apply to public or private assets, although certain kinds of
asset (such as private homes) are exempt.

1.3  The Act provides that in order to decide whether to list a nominated asset as an
ACV, the Council must consider whether the main use of the asset contributes
to the social interests or wellbeing of the local community, and whether it is
realistic to think it will continue to do this (whether or not the use remains exactly
the same).

1.4  The Act defines social interests as ‘including cultural, recreational, and sporting
interests’. There is no further definition.

1.5 The Act provides that land in a local authority's area which is of community
value may be included by a local authority in its register of ACVs only:




1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

(a) in response to a community nomination, or
(b) where permitted by regulations made by the appropriate authority.

In England a community nomination can be made by a parish council or by a
voluntary or community body with a local connection as defined in the ACV
Regulations.

The statutory tests which the Council must apply when assessing a nomination
are:

(i) Its main use furthers the social wellbeing or cultural, recreational or sporting
interests of the local community; and it is realistic to think that the main use will
continue to further the social wellbeing or cultural, recreational or sporting
interests of the local community; or,

(i) Where the main use does not currently have such a community benefit, in
the “recent past” it did have and the Council considers it realistic that it would
be able to have such a use in the next 5 years.

(iii) That the nomination is a community nomination made by a community or
voluntary organisation or group which qualifies under the Act to make the
nomination.

Where either criterion i) or ii), and criterion iii) of the above is met, the Council
must list the land or building on its register of Assets of Community Value.

If the Council lists the nominated land, a restriction is placed on the title to the
land at the Land Registry if the land is registered, and a local land charge is
registered. If the owner wishes to sell the asset or to lease it for more than 25
years, then the owner is legally obliged to notify the Council. The Council will
then inform the nominating group which signals an interim moratorium period
of six weeks where the nominating group or any other eligible community group
may register an interest in bidding for the asset. If during the six weeks a local
community group expresses an interest in taking on the asset and continuing
its community use, then a full moratorium is triggered and the sale is delayed
for a six-month period. This is designed to give the community group the
opportunity to raise funds to try to purchase the asset at market value.

The owner is under no obligation to accept the community group’s bid over any
other bid. There is no ‘right of first refusal’ for the community group, only the
right to request the moratorium. The owner is free to work with other potential
buyers and stimulate the wider market during the moratorium and at the end of
the moratorium period can sell to any party. However, if the asset is not
disposed of within 18 months from the commencement of the interim
moratorium period, then the moratorium period is re-triggered (12 months from
the end date of the first moratorium period).

If an asset is listed as an ACV, the asset owner has the right to appeal against
this, initially through the Council’s internal review process and subsequently
through an appeal to the First Tier Tribunal.

10



1.12

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

If an asset is not listed, the Council must communicate its reasoning to the
nominating group but the nominating group has no right to appeal against the
decision under the Localism Act 2011 but may challenge under the general law
(as with any decision).

Recent policy developments

The Government is currently reviewing the Right. The review is on-going and
there is no closing date as it is not a formal consultation. The Council has
contributed to the review as an interested party.

A Communities and Local Government Select Committee report published on
3 February 2015 recommended that the review of the Right should increase the
moratorium on sale or lease of an ACV to nine months, as well as creating
statutory obligations for ACV status to be considered as a material
consideration in planning matters. These recommendations have not yet been
accepted by the Government but will feed into the review.

Nomination of New Bevan Community Church, Grove Road, Barnet EN4
9DF

The Friends of the New Bevan Community Church, a local group has
nominated the New Bevan Community Church, situated within the Bevan
Estate on Grove Road in East Barnet. It is a traditional brick built church with
tiled pitched roof, and a separate timber hut, all sitting within land laid to lawns.
The interior of the brick building comprises an entrance hall with toilets, an
office, a main worship area, a vestry and a small kitchen (no cooking facilities).
The total area of the plot is 0.29 acres and the enclosed plan sets out the
boundaries of the nominated asset.

The New Bevan Community Church is currently owned by the London Baptist
Property Board Limited. The freeholder has been notified that this nomination
is currently under consideration.

The nominating group considers that the main current use of the land furthers
social wellbeing and interests of the community on the grounds that:

The Bevan Estate lies on the margins of the areas of New Barnet and East
Barnet and the New Bevan Community Church is the only current community
amenity for the local residents. It is thought of as the hub of the community and
it is vital that it is maintained as such.

New Bevan Baptist Church relinquished the building to the Barnet Christian
Fellowship (BCF) under license in 2017, the BCF has worked hard to build on
the work it has already done in the community.

In October 2018, it was renamed the New Bevan Community Church. As well
as the thriving Monday Club and Going Bananas Club, the church also
organises a Mother and Toddler group on Wednesday mornings and a Keep
Fit class on Wednesday evenings. During the school summer holidays, there
are activities and games for children.

11



In 2001, BCF was invited by the Moderator of The Baptist Church at that time
to share the premises, and they were granted use of the building on Friday and
Sunday evenings. The BCF was keen to reach out to the wider community, and
started by visiting every house in Grove Road, where the church is situated, to
find out what useful contribution the residents thought the church could make.
The overwhelming response was “Please do something about the kids.” Many
of the children who live locally are from single parent families and low-income
families, and in the late afternoons and early evenings they would be left to their
own devices in the street, with nothing to do and with the real possibility of
getting into trouble with the police from a very young age.

The “Going Bananas” Club was started on Friday evenings during term times,
with extra holiday clubs and special events being arranged during the summer.
The children play games with a bible theme, learn tolerance, learn respect for
others and are given encouragement to do well at school. They are also
provided with a hot meal.

Each year ends with an “End of Academic Year” event at which all the children
are presented with a certificate and a gift. This year, the event was attended by
105 people, all of whom were known to the church — members of the club, their
younger siblings, parents, grandparents, friends and neighbours. Some of the
parents had, themselves, been members of “Going Bananas” when they were
children. It was an amazing response which any church in this country would
have been delighted to experience.

The premises are also used for church services, a Monday club for the over
60’s, a keep fit class and a toddler's group. In addition, the church provides
school holiday activities for children and community events such as garden
parties and BBQs. The premises are also used by local residents for children’s
birthday parties.

As the only community facility for the Estate, the Bevan Community Church
provides a lifeline for many residents. A lot of the people who rely on its facilities
and activities are elderly, or single mothers, or widows/widowers, or children
and the church has helped to enrich their lives in so many ways in terms of
providing friendship and support in difficult times. The church is the true hub of
the community and we really don’t know what we would do without it.

In addition, members of the church undertake local humanitarian aid by
collecting food for the local Food Bank, collecting hats, scarves, gloves and
socks and then distributing them to homeless people living on the streets during
the winter, collecting food to make Christmas hampers and then distributing
them to anyone in need in the local community.

The members of the church believe that the premises provide them with the
opportunity to do a lot more in the local area, and, whether local residents are
church-goers or not, or even, whether or not they are Christians, they regard
the New Bevan Community Church as the one thing that has remained constant
throughout the years, a place they know they will find comfort, a place they will
feel safe, a place to turn to in times of trouble, a place where they feel at home.
It is more than just bricks and mortar. It is more than just a church. It represents
the heart and soul of the community, and, as such, its value as a community
asset cannot be overstated. (See comments from local residents)

The future community use of the church will include coffee mornings, a
“‘memory café”, and a drop-in afternoon when members of the church will
volunteer to assist local residents with form-filling or letter writing. In addition,

12



1.18

1.19

1.20

1.21

1.22

in view of the fact that the homes of many of the children in the area do not
have the facilities or a conducive atmosphere for studying, the church is hoping
to run an afternoon homework club, which will be supervised by DBS checked
members of the church. This will also fill the gap left by the local Trent C. of E.
Primary School, which no longer runs an after-school homework club.

The property is currently on the open market and there has been a lot of
interest, including property developers who wish to demolish the building in
favour of housing. This would be a disaster, not only for the members of the
church, but also for the wider community (please note that the asset is now
Under Offer).

In addition to the information provided in their application, the nominator has
provided the following additional information for consideration by the
Committee — see paras 1.19 and 1.20. It is important to note that this
information is provided by the nominator and that officers have not verified this
information with the asset owner. The legislation sets a broad and loose
definition of ‘social wellbeing and social interests’

Firstly, since applying for an ACV status, the nominators have been asked to
vacate the building in accordance with their one month notice period. The
nominators have asked for an extension of this period to cover the Easter
period, but this has been turned down by the asset owner. The asset owner has
stated that the extension is not possible due to their application to list the asset
as an ACV.

Secondly, the nominating group has stated that they had previously arranged
to purchase the building from the asset owners in 2018. The Barnet Christian
Fellowship made a deposit of £90,000 and made payments for boiler and
external repairs, however the sale fell through and they lost their deposit. The
original purchase price agreed with the Barnet Christian Fellowship was
£950,000, the property is currently being marketed in the region of £650,000.

Application of statutory tests as set out in the Localism Act 2011

Main use of asset furthers social wellbeing or social interests of community

The legislation sets a broad and loose definition of ‘social wellbeing and social
interests’. The activities listed at paragraph 1.17 are sufficient to demonstrate
that a number of historic uses of the land fall within the definition of ‘cultural,
recreational, and sporting interests’.

There are known plans to sell the land. Evidence has been provided of
continued demand, which may mean it is realistic to think the main use of the
asset can continue to further social wellbeing and social interest of the
community — members must consider whether this is so. Under Section 88(1)
‘future condition’ relates to the future use of the nominated building and whether
“it is realistic to think” use of the building will further the social interests and
social wellbeing of the local community in future. First Tier Tribunal ACV

13



1.23

1.24

1.22

2.1

decisions emphasise that what is “realistic’ may admit a number of possibilities,
none of which needs to be the most likely outcome. However, to quote Judge
Lane, “it should not be assumed that the requirement of section 88(2)(b) will
necessarily be met, merely by a Micawber-like hope that something will turn up”
(CR/2014/0015).

The status of the asset as a registered place of worship is not in itself evidence
that the asset furthers the social wellbeing or social interests of the community.
There is a decision of the First Tier Tribunal in General Conference of the New
Church v Bristol City Council (2015) in which the judge commented that the
social wellbeing and social interests of the community does not encompass
religious observance in a church, mosque or synagogue even under the
expanded definition provided by section 88(6) as including cultural interests
recreational interests and sporting interests. In the case of the New Bevan
Community Church a wealth of information has been provided as evidence of
how their activities further the social wellbeing or social interests, as evidenced
in Appendix 1b.

Taken together, the view of officers is that points 1.21 - 1.23 establish that
criterion (i) of the statutory tests set out in paragraph 1.7 above have been met.
The main current use of the building and the land do further the social wellbeing
or social interests of the community and it is realistic to expect that this will
happen.

The nomination is eligible

The Friends of the New Bevan Community Church has made its nomination as
an unincorporated body with 30 local residents and has at least 21 members
who are on the electoral register (a status which qualifies to make nominations)
under s 5 (1) c of the ACV Regulations.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The nomination of the New Bevan Community Church, Grove Road, Barnet
EN4 9DF does meet the statutory tests established by the Localism Act 2011
to be considered an Asset of Community Value. The recommendation is,
therefore, that the Committee does list the New Bevan Community Church as
an Asset of Community Value.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED

14



3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1
5.1.1

5.2
5.2.1
5.3

5.3.1

54
5.4.1

54.2

54.3

The Community Leadership & Libraries Sub Committee could decide not to list
New Bevan Community Church, Grove Road, Barnet EN4 9DF as an ACV, but
on balance it is judged that the nomination provides sufficient evidence that the
statutory criteria set out in the Localism Act 2011 have been met. If the
Committee is in agreement with this judgment, the Council must list the
nominated asset as an ACV.

An owner has the right to appeal if they feel that their asset has been wrongly
listed.

POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

The New Bevan Community Church will be recorded on the Register of Assets
of Community Value as an ACV. Both the nominating group and the owner of
the property will be informed, in writing, of the outcome. A restriction will be
registered at the Land Registry and a local land charge will be registered with
the local authority.

IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION

Corporate Priorities and Performance

The Community Right to Bid process contributes to the Barnet 2024 Corporate
Plan’s objective to develop a new relationship with residents that enables them
to be independent and resilient and to take on greater responsibility for their
local areas by fulfilling one of the rights granted to local communities under the
Localism Act 2011.

Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT,
Property, Sustainability)

The asset does not belong to the Council and therefore there are no financial
implications to this decision.

Social Value
There are no social value considerations as this decision does not relate to a
service contract.

Legal and Constitutional References

The Localism Act 2011 obligates the Council to list assets nominated by local
community groups as Assets of Community Value if these are deemed to pass
the statutory tests set out in the Act. The ACV Regulations set out the procedure
to be followed in assessing a nomination.

Under the Council’'s Constitution (Article 7 Committees, Forums Working
Groups and Partnerships, section 7.5) the responsibilities of the Community
Leadership Committee include: To receive nominations and determine
applications for buildings/land to be listed as an Asset of Community Value
(Community Right to Bid).

When there is no scheduled meeting of the full Committee which falls within the
eight-week statutory deadline for determining applications the Community

15



5.5
5.5.1

5.6
5.6.1

5.6.2

5.7
5.7.1

5.8
5.8.1

5.8.2

5.9
5.9.1

Leadership Sub-Committee receives the nominations and determines the
applications.

Risk Management
There are no risks associated with the decision to not to list the New Bevan
Community Church as an ACV.

Equalities and Diversity
No negative differential impact on people with any characteristic protected
under the Equality Act 2010 has been identified with regard to this nomination.

Under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, the council and all other
organisations exercising public functions must have due regard to the need to:

e eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by or under the Act;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it;

o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it

The relevant protected characteristics are age; disability; gender reassignment;
pregnancy and maternity; race, religion or belief, and sex and sexual
orientation. The broad purpose of this duty is to integrate considerations of
equality into daily business and keep them under review in decision making; the
design of policies; and the delivery of services.

Corporate Parenting

As a Local Authority, we have responsibility for the children in care and care
leavers within our borough. Corporate Parenting is about offering at least the
same standards of care as would a ‘reasonable parent’ and ensuring that the
decisions we make as a Council do not affect this cohort negatively. This report
does not provide any implications for Barnet’s children in care.

Consultation and Engagement

A draft amendment to the Council’s Community Right to Bid policy was carried
out between 11 February and 24 March 2014. The results of that consultation
were set out in a report taken to the Community Leadership Committee on 25
June 2014 and the Council’s guidance on the Community Right to Bid amended
following agreement of that report.

More specifically, the nominating group has been engaged in dialogue as part
of the process of administering the nomination, and given opportunities to
submit evidence to support their claim.

Insight
No specific insight data has been used to inform the decision required.

16



6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

6.1  Community Right to Bid: Consultation and recent developments (Community
Leadership Committee, 25 June 2014)
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15687/Community%20Right%20to
%20Bid%20Report.pdf.

Appendix 1a — Supporting evidence

[n1]

4 [ 2% January, 201

AT ke Ol £ iTieiir I S Mird Birran Bapliel Oraanch, TTadesa Vilkes, Mt of Palisment o Chaping Banmed, s

] P oo acvl Thiad e ciiincin in ey Baimat will non chocd aflar o

T e’ b bkding o Sooees Bodd) in Mo Baimean &S osied Dy The Lossdom Baplsl Associabion. Sinoe 2000, i has Do shaed with e
Banmat O stiann Faliosvsinip (BCF). T Esiiviist cosegerdalion <hereied in Aaayiest 2007 e of faling mummiers. The Bt Chikska

i borea e v Toobd Gl ey Cowikd Sosviiniseg 10 it Ol Circhs Bl ding, bl Gnly ofb O CEmiadary sk, Thea Londan Bapdcl Sot ool
e Péstiiatad] 3i SR ory o Chased Osiad 10 ey Thier Dbl gy, it i Tl IEIOF wisiibed e Bl vl DIl i BTG

Follorairg Thia sudoessiul “Savse Our Chsndy' campage, e Barmet Chriian Fellowahip his Deen able 10 s the sobs use of e
Chisrch builcing alter ther Lomndon Bapiisl Sseoc oo agiedd 10 sl € oo o Charivy o will madmain € as o centea for the Bannet Chketian

Feid oo i

Therecas Willkeds said N is Mniastss e il Tha chunch will B savead This B thamds 1o thee works ol Diaes: Diuce, Mabacha Moo amnd 1ha
Bt Ot Fodosvsiip. Thi chorcks B Such o gt coiming Tor th ool comsnnily i this pait of Posy Boemat. wohd hava

D 1 DRy Stbchk 0 | o . 1 o S pleased | was ol 1o Sunpor tha successTul campsakgm T s thia chuech™

Théa Barrssd Ohrstian Fedkersshif B & Crad el QP Motk ey Ressd] Diarss D sdieth pidreiten SllTadcth wodk im e Lol Dy Snd

OfTes SiappodT Soreioos. T youing S, e ooy and sl e resatiomis

Thiericen Villiers wiailead e chwindh earker s monty 1 Sea af fre-hand the wors undertaken Dy e Barmeal Ohrssian Fel o p amd
R 1S PlRacd siappeet of thie “Sarvee Owir Chrch” campaign. Tharesa Vilkers also wnged the London Baplisl Assoc oo e faree Tha

CIWaON e i 1L O

17


http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15687/Community%20Right%20to%20Bid%20Report.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15687/Community%20Right%20to%20Bid%20Report.pdf

The Rt. Hon. Theresa Villiers MP

Member of Parliament for Chipping Barnat

Howse of Commons, London, SW1l4 0488

Tel 020 8449 145, theresaiitheressvilliers.ooouk
www theresavilliers. co.uk

wrerw. fecebook.com theresavilliersch

& March 2015

Chear Ms Brzezicka

| understand that the New Bevan Baptist Church is being considered for
consideration as an Asset of Community Value. | would like to support this
application for the fellowing reasons.

This church iz part of the local community in which it is situated. | have visited
it on a number of occasions and can testify to the importance local residents
give to the service it provides, both in the form of worship and as a social hub.
The latter includes pensioners’ lunches, fitness classes, children's dubs and

many other groups.

| understand that you have received many comments from residents who wish
to see their church continue and thrive for the benefit of the community.

| would be grateful if this letter of support could be drawn to the attention of
those making the decision as to whether or not the dhurch should be classified
as an Asset of Community Value.

Regards

Danusia Brzezicka

Register of Assets of Community Value
London Borough of Barnet

Wia email: Danusia.Brzezicka@Barnet. gov.uk

Feference {phease guoie i rephing | TV O 7062 18




SF

London Borough of Barnet ﬂ. {7

A:‘-' ﬁr“m {"ﬁ
Begister of Assets of Compunily Value M
Lonslon Barough of Darnet A

Marth London Dusiness Park

Cukdeigh Road South Coundlilor Falix Byers

Lancion East Barnat Ward
N11 1NP

Coneervative Room

Hesidan Toram Hall

Monday 15" Fetiruary 2019 The Burroughs, MW 480G

email: clir 1 by bamed, gowv.uk

Blly Brragicks;
Mtembers of Commundty Leadership and Libraries Commithes;
‘Whomewer it may concern

HE: New Bevan Commnity Chiarch

Usnrms of Mew Bevan Community Church hewe o simply inspined mission: 1o serve the New Bevan cienian by fram itd
hgart, Tre Mew Bevan ared is distinct and separate from nelghbowring Cockfosiers, Easi Barmed Village and New
Barnet iown centres, Solated from the wider borough save for access by car and the 384 bus. But at ils centre, at the
summat of Greve Road, is New Bevan Community Church = 8 defining landmark giving this community a sense of
cofman idertity and a shared indoor space. |t Is, uneguivecally, an asset of community value.

Despite its name, and like most churches, the New Bevan Commurnity Church's wiling exiends well beyond ralighon,
Since being estabished in the 19508, the Charch has been not only a sacred space for warsh p but a commanity hub
far sclal evnmts, 3 venwe for public meetings, and a place of refuge for the wainemble, Teday, Bsides g home 1o
a thriving Pentecosial community convened by the Barnnt Chistian Fellowship, New Bevan Comauanity Church is
host to pensioners” lnches, fitness classes, children's clubs, mother-and-baby sessiors, and much eke besides, The
Chiurch cangregation amnd community groups based at the Church participate in fundraising ard cther charia bie

work for local, nationsl and imtermational causes. They wekcome the wider community 81 large celebratiors, indoors
and ouldacds an their grounds, throughout the year, They coniribube massively o commurity cobesion, bringing
people together and foing friendships and suppoet retworks that would not exist or be sustained othersse —

made possible by the community's hining 8cess 1o New Bevan Comenunity Church,

I aree seen for myse i kow, far very rany peoale even beyond its Imme diate wicinity, Mew Bevan Comsnunty Charch
is a hiomia, amd integral o their wellbeirg. inevitobly, therefare, the winerability of the Church/s stuatan today is
causng sIgnificant anxiety 8- distress 1o both 4s supporbers and the many $hat it supports The scurity of tha
Church's podition has besn undear for some time and it s very disappointing that, despite incredible eMoms by the
pastar, Diane Druce and athers to find a wordabln lpng-term solution = including 8 significant chad table intervention
by the 'Wington and Christine Hendrlcse Fowndation =, the Londan Bap st Property Boasd has determined to sell the
site. All the good work undertaken ak and anabled by the Church = the care il gives o elderby and isolated res dents,
the space it creates for convarsations batween different pars of the local community, the loos| celebra thors it hosts
— s ot real risk. There is no substitube for New Bewan Commurly Church = there is no allermna thee space to
accammadate the priceless work that takes plces bere bo ersure so Many residents’ guality of e,

Substantal efforts have already been underlaken i the Church’s recent bistary to sscume its future - nduding the
Save Dur Church campaign, whath secured an orgoing (though sadly naw terminating) tenancy for the building, and
mare moanily the sizeable financial commitment made by the Winston and Christing Hendrikse Foundation, which
sadby fell through due to the sudden death of one of the prindpal parties to the project. These efforts, wa kanthy
supported by local community campaigners, demostrate that ther is an enormous sustained will Lo fight to retain

19



the building's use by |85 current tenarils and its status as a religious and communiby centre. | am panfldent that,
provided the cammunity secures a right to bid under the provisions of the Localism Act, there will be no shortaps of
will ta find a buyer wha can guaranter the Church's survival, The cammurily's commitment 1o New Bevan
Community Church canmol be overstated. Barmet would be poarer — markedly poorer - for losing this very special
place, And there i no shortage of will fo save it

Theresa Williers MP and | are kean 1o soe the local community reserved the right Lo submit 3 community bid Te
purchase the Church, or find 1o find a third party bidder 1o do 20 on their behalf, 1o kesp a hames in the Bew Besvan
area far this branch of Barnet Christian Fellowship and their affiliate groups who do such autstanding wark in Eagt

Barmet, and secure thalr future.

our faremost rale as elected members is to make strong representations for the communities we were shected 10
gerve. Lt me therefore state that there i perhiaps no place in East Barnet that is more invaluable to the wellbaing af
cummirvimeties here or that convenes a more committed group of community actiists than Mew Bevan Community

Church.

Die b the constrain ing urgency of ks applcat ion, this letter is sot comiprehensive and is Far from exhausthee. IF it is
thought helplul, | would welcome an irvitation to make further rEpresen tatlans,

Hut in ary case, | would wrge you 1o resole that New Bevan Community Church be added to the local register of
Azzots of Comeunity Yalue.

Yours faithdully,

e

Clir Felly Aynrs

20



& Teen S
Lk |
chagllenqe ot Exra 11 24
on

i) E553 3558 - Tl

Offfering frcadom from adidiction.! 3 ARG i P

nkesFidiondoncmuk
vy BB LS Lk

Ta Whee iT iy conoean
Fuly. Chasity Mo, BERATTT

e, Barrel Cheistian Fellpwship maeting at New Bavan Baptist Church

We 31 Tewn Challenge Londan walue the contributsan that Barnet Christian Fellowship has macs to
gidr ministry. W run a 38 bed drug and alcohol rehabilitation n Esst Landan where we fake
traiablad mien through a rehiabilitatian pragrammes. Barreet Cheistian Fellowship have bean
instrumsnial in supporting us start a new branch of this programme. We recently boughi a building
o run a furnifure reuse cerbre and the church are supporting us in the paymants tor this buikding.
Thiis rwse centra is praviding jobs for the men an our programme ard providing an ncames far this
rinistry,

They alio host gur two outraach teams for doing church presentations. This is whene we shawcasa
thee weark by BewEng our clinngs testify as to how they have owvercome their sddictions, Bamet always
irreite members of The community in o these ewernts. 5o they are a proactive foree in the community
coming against the seourge of dnug dealing and addiction In that area of Mew Bevan estate, Also we
have a ministry clled 'E- Gangs” 1hat deals with young peoale taught up in gang life. E Gangs wik
glosely with the police and probatian 1o ge1 young pecple out of thag lifestyle. Dians and her eam
hawe bean very actioe in supporting this ministry in ic5 presentative work Qur teams have
interuerei in several gang related incidents and diffused theam.

YWhin oir Teams come 1o the church thiey are always strack as to how miany groups of treabled
JEUNE pecple come Into to hear our presentations, I s obvious that this church has wery close ties
with This commmunity and this kind of trusting relatiarship can anly coms from reaching out to help
pecale pa wour deorsiap over a lang period of time.

Teen Challenge Landan hag an noredibly high sucoess rate with b2lping young people. We are part
of a global ministry which is in 165 different countries and globally we have an BTH sucoess rate of
clients poming through our programan e and graduating, nob retaining Do thiir ald lifestyles oeer a 5-
year period. Each centre throughout the world is responsible for resing its own funds and it is
ghigches likbe Barmet Christisn Fallowship that enable us to keep runnimg.

-

Troe'eraing beem
rena'aming

21



Rew [Mame Druce BA MSc
“Cireen Fasteoes”, 4% Meanor [cad, Hizh Barnet, Henis ENS ILF
emnil : ddrucegmhtimemel com

Pogister of Asseis of Community Yalue
Lorsdon Bermugh aff Barnie
Mocth London Business Park
Clakleiph Baed South
Lomdoen M11 IMP
21 kBAanch 2110

[ear bs Dreweicka

Migmbers of Communicy Lesdership & Libraries Comnitiee

Wiz : Mew Hewan Commamity Chunch

The chun:h in Grove Road is very imperiant o me as Pastor of the Banses Christinn Felkowship which
has uge of the facilities

W have been mesting in this church lor Sunciay Services for 1B wears and have grown 1 love the
many peaple we Eave comme 1o know. One of car find sctivities was t visit the homes in the area ta
Gind ol how we coield serve the community. The overwhelming request was Tor us *oo o something
ghaut the kids™. So. for most of these vears we heve run 2 free weekly children’s clul on & Fridoy -
pvening calkal ‘Going Banaras!” Mow we ane wakoming the nex penemiian imn pur club, We hawe
spen snme of the more challenging charters develop into caring and positive young peophs 3 they
have respanded o the Love of God in chis place.

Chur dodicesed weam serves o mezl t evervane alker the club, This i follesed by “Gold Diggers &
Ciames”, Une of the great stirsctivns of this chursh for these children is the feedom W run amsand
and play in the sii grounds of the chiech. So many of tem live in ats aesd few have p sefe place w
g in the evenimg,

Our weskly luncheon club for Sendor Citieens has provided n plece fo meel, ched and enpay lunch
with pthers for the lost 20 vears. We alsn hove a group in regalar atbemdarce from e kang-term
pevchiatric ward at Barner Gieneml Hospital. This gives thim a weskly cating o a place where they
are woekomed ond noceped.

T chirek is the hebs af e communily, (s whers peaple sote and where they am when Chere are
issues facing the locally, Children's Porties, Femily Wakes are also beld o the church which is
cocvenionl and avallable. We have a weckly club foe tockllers & paress as well as our keep Fit
QFOETAmMme.

It hos heer great o see cveryene ey car free commanity events whether 172 4 Fum Doy, Healthy
Dray, CGanben Farty, Bank Holiday Dash, Spors Event cig,

This chursh 5 sa ipertmne kecause The Damat Chistion Fellowship caters for any age greup,
praviding commurily cohesion in the ares. This is refleciad in e wide varicty of indviduals of
varims religious, cultural and sthnic backgromds who nepularly amend the wesichy and occasion’
EVETHIE 'wie RTMNge.

1 is g=sential that chis church remains w conlisn @ serve the community an the Muew Besan Estane,

Wanars .‘-illli:ﬂli.‘:g:
Diane Drace (Rev) DA M5

22



Selrs Pam Murphny (nee Guest)
315 Muttin Lane

Patiers Bar

Herts

EMG 2AY

21 March 2019
Tix Wham [t bay Coricern:

[ am sending this sccount of my [ife a1 and memomies af Mew Bevan Baptist Charch, Grove
Road, Mew Barnet s | understand ot is being nommated as an Assst of Commimity Yalue,

I was bom in 1947 and begen my worshp hite ot that tme wath oy parents and  paternal
prandmedher at East Bamet Bapdist Chureh, in Enst Bamet village

I memember my faber (Bl Gwestp witl BMes Rosemary Meabe (later Middleton), Poter
Wamwaring z2nd the then minsster Cymil Miller startmg a Sunday School in the builders hue when
the Bevan Fstade was first being built in the 1950°s. Rosemary used o drve her car, called The
Duchess, round the estate picking up the children and they would amve ot the but sitting in the
car and standing oo the monning board. By father wouald play his sccordion and the children
weialid g eloruses and bearmn slones from the bible,

The present ste of Bevan Church had been @6 assde 10 be used for o Commpanity Buildieg and
the BEaptist Tindon bought it so that & Charch could be bl there te serve the people an the
eatate, The Ruilders left the sitg but on that peece of land and it became the Sunday Schiool
raoen, laler called “The Miller Room™ after Rev Cymil Miller swhe moved sy

I remeember Sunday school there and the bnkdmp of the Chorch, the Byving of the Foundarion
ssones and then the fimal opening. Wi would worship &t Clarch i the momming, have Sunday
School in the afiervoon, amd then there would be an evening service,  All very well atlended.
The Sumday School was held in the main Church with many classes and the hible class, nm by
Mr Een Cooper was held in the back room with the sliding docrs clased.  Rosemary Meale's
father Mermard Pewtres, who was a member of East Bammet Baptist Church, made sure every
child had a beble of Ws own. He would mom Seripiure Exams and provide pnzes for every child
He alse held sammer partses i the garden of his house m Someract Rosd and [ remember well
plaving the sit & ride toys he provided, splashing in his cotdocs peal smd the srew ey leas
served by oy modher and oiher ladies of the charch, T remember being vedved i Chnshan
Endemvoar under the beadership of Chais & Eve Mack where voung people leamd o read and
leamn the hible and sing soles amd m groups.

Oar first Mindcter was Rev, Roy Darey and it was he baphised me oo 2™ December 1962, [ was
the first persom threagh the baptisiny and my frisnd Margaret James followoed me on that day.
Char st Blmister was Rev Roy Convor, the Charch was always full and there was a thnving
young peaphe’s sectiom, we even went on Church halidays. Roy Comner conducied my wedding

o my husband John Muphy, Afer Bes lefl cur mousler was Ame Green followed by
Margarst Smeth. Afier Margaret there was 2 time when we had a pant mme pasior. It was dummg
this time thar it became apparent that Mew Bamet Bapnst Church was a fzﬂm:.-s.lip withoen &
bagilding amd we had a building but ne mindsrer [ was on the Denconate ot that time and it was
decided to join forces. We then became ew Bevan Baptist Charch with Fred Cooke, the
memister for Mew Bamel Baplist Church, becoomng Bevan's next minsber wiilh Alan assisimg
for a whale, When Fred retired o Wales the Church employed Alan Archer 1 left the Church
duming his minisry and joined Potters Bar Bagtist Church fallowing the death of my hushand,

[ hawe abwaws hed happy memones of my many vears growing wp ab Bevan. It is where |
developed my Chrisiian life. Dharng my me 31 Bevan [ served the Church as Sanday School
peaches, Deacon, Treasurer and wath the masc. The Church has served the comimunity i Mew
Pamnet and distnet for many years. There wers mestings every night of the wesk and manthlv
coffes momings an Samirdays as well as 2 seraces and Sunday Schoal on Sundays, 1 have
belonged o & bocal amartenr desmatic comparny called The Warren for 23 vears and when the
growp had wo leave their rehearsal rooms at The Roval Brosh Legion they used Bevan for
rehearsals and starage for several years.

Althoasgh | have mot been part of the Chorel at Bevan for the past 20 vears or so it still holds a
very special place m vy heart and [ Believe il o e inportant for the waork it bas still wo do in
the area and shoukd be mentned as an asset o the comummity.

Y oars. gimgeredy,

4 F)
faae S
hirs. Pam Murphy ’

23



Stop the closure of the New Bevan Baptist Church

. Hatasha Mercer started this petition to London Baptist asso

As of February the building will be shut down and sold probably
allowing flats to be made . This church provides not only a
religious service to the local community but offers groups and
services to children and the elderly at no cost . This church also
provide charity help to all charities. Please sign and give us a
helping hand at keeping this church open .

Statement by the Lead Member of the Nominating Group

™ Victory

This petition made change with 865
supporters!

London Baptist Associstion : Stop
the dosure of the Mew Bevan
E1 Share on Facebook

Il Send a Facebook message

= Send an email to friends
w Tweet to your followers

& Copy link

[ am a resident of the community in which The Bevan Commumnity Church is located and I am
nominating it, on behalf of the 30 individuals, whose details are listed below, as an Asset of
Community Value. T have been a member of the Church since approximately 1964, and as such, I feel
passionate about its future, and therefore, am qualified to lead this application.

The purpose of this presentation is to demonstrate to The Community Leadership and Libranes
Committee the extent to which the Clurch is nsed by the commmunity, which is evidenced by a
selection of photos, advertisements, Notice Boards, attendance registers for the various activities,
together with weekly newsletters/notices. In support of this, I have included a sample of hand-written
comments from members of the Clurch, some of whom are children, which explain why the Church

15 50 1mportant to them.
Fos Howarth

24



j-';;,fi‘ rﬁ)"_,;.::.‘{ ir ‘é‘j }%-"" ﬂf‘i‘?ﬁ( ,"'r/:: ot
Jy 4 boy fﬁJ fhawe oo Sen Wié z’qf.mdy

Wi §fpond F hoard @ fad achuties o o
Tw  hudh f.—"-‘.’{jl fitehs M he ”“"—‘;ﬂif

"
Faaty z‘-l'f Iy _,{L‘gf 0 {J‘.L_J"I‘ ¥ ‘_‘JM & :}?Q "'""’W
qéy/ Tt H’”wﬁd ‘fllj'f;-* nte masswely WOt
He chunt~ 4 Fion ! U‘*"v-?qn‘ WL
e ek, il fuf frswy CVEY “f’; f;:.: i"' E"L:‘;
¥
The choaci has been ¢ /”f Bty
Jor Chis bir Us all ¢ I T T 1777
ail &C 7 7> A5 o grea
wp el lose r-:&f f’mﬂ_’“‘f:f . ?% ;'; 4
. : 1'(1‘."‘ R e o d
Flewce :,EH- i r}.mmm!:.y # f{.u‘{’
age, gui?’u o’ G hdet y
Lrcinas Cue

oclless of
fff:r f hare ”&’”ﬁ’f f“&“id} e
L J j&' i’ (pdy . et )
é:k'r {‘Mf’,{'ﬂ: vl Xe f ,{f .{,;_,J . (;_F'{:“‘"Jf (e s or
ek,
;:‘Jifiy}éqj fTi':‘f‘g o 5{.4)*'{1}"’ tb{jtuﬂ r'ike
(Iudich  SeaniCi,

s f‘fqé.»_r‘l}
KK ¢ foehiid D
BhNE T

E\"H E'!,l"'-"ll“l

3 f

=1

vile e
bis  chweh” for
A childven  comg |
My o Conks o e by cud e

QI’J_JN.L“‘_\) leves r‘r s o hﬁ-ﬁ({, « umllwnl:

Church “'\‘:Jk has 1cks of ’-:ﬁ Lh(ll\.-?{‘“;
b el Cqes, me on -:"i dmy dﬂu 0“[‘ er

Wiy brobher oo ek covang @
il T {.'i.,i"\d Vs I-H'B

-

come. ko mothes and b:«bﬂ %{DUP oncl

Ageun  she.  absaulty loves |
L.oc-smlnkhs E-hu"ﬂ{l would be o mosswve
l— d coause uvpsel te se Mon

S p}ucel \Edhwe chldren ond cl.p ore.

Hoﬂled wheled - 69 ’ck:r‘é(crd n:nd JEND QBYH

25



‘T{\.ﬂ €_§ -.u—-"\'-gl-- 'lu-..- "P.._M-'h- ‘:..._1..-\-. o I\ru'k\?‘:‘"r ",\' ‘H-M\

'".Pp., '»t Ve \"i ~~ Tl o = T.ﬂ“
ol  a-d '1..'!-"-» ok ool WX we

\-JJLW’-' B ok Yo  Cg -

ws se i
Tee Recwm U Teoua Rend o Baawe T =

This Chaotie. Meuns O e Lo me  betaua
T 9o WU eaveny - ridos  dad aul Qeopig

cor Fgertead U gy ard ey Puy
Lor rvl-f. G OFRars . TES GA30O o ond
C i:,. it P TR T bhprmt et Lo Lag

go on frdey wls ooy e & Sdal

Cladcrie el \'@,‘Er"uut Ocad ENHGDH
A ¥

el r-&wbd PR :r.u ny:;;c"}nd"/;;;f 77
W ol -d'c:c.zz.d‘e’f Lt o My
&t .r.,.:.rr.:vﬁm e ol Ms

Ay
.4 m:ﬂ -a:--ur /ﬁf’w Z de A .ﬁﬁf"p
@:?‘M}tﬁ v

Coree Kessky 7 Ml CovT U esant Al Erve IRH

26



Comments from local residents (cont d)

cohool e Mo Shurek i
va gy [1476

T weal Fo Suade :
ek cma o Guol Quidets »
T Then daocves) Gn.-».'nr-uj 'P;-J' o T ij.:._fs LT
Cebusrned Yo -‘“L'-j {nm..-tj hﬁ.f&u.:, Fo loak cqfh:f'
™ dad , and onwe agais I Feswmac) €onbact
b TRe ehuwrek | Whick has been o VWeline
fcr e and has ?n:».r:-hd M w3 Th {n.d‘.j-;h;ﬁ
rd 5&.».?‘mft .

S‘htl‘[cﬂ. Mass

72 Ford han, Road,

Newt Bacner, £ i G408

~Ecae Mosary LTl €0,
h MMMWW“&MM,
Aot hﬁwﬁqgn‘m.mw ban Aaean

Bevan Community Church, Grove Road, New Barnet, EN4 9DF

Comments from members and local residents

Why the Church is so important to my family and me

Address:. 2.7... 5. L HIwF WA BARVET. Ews 2%
Comments:... T 4 & REDIIN. 1. COME . HERE (s...FoR.THE ...
______ COMCANY. HERE. . ALY TO .  GvE. THE LHGR . ...cooe .
LEUSS PORT. . FOR.THE. MR, TIEY. ARE. Naig HERE
Name:. BREGRET. AL TERIQ A e
Address:.. V3, CHASE . 2DE. L AYENDE BN
Comments:.”Y=..... (SO RUEP R W =T LN SR W S V-
S o AveCiaen, B s eser X e fo

cj\msaﬁslrmés SNF-R St S )
PSSP G < VO W o

Wé’;« ................................................................................

27



Mame:. 0. Fadaadmres .. S——

.-'|.-|.‘|-|:I:u-e|:...E‘.‘:’--!‘...'E q"!T:?J'Il'I'- ':.'ﬂ"-"'_r'.f-. "“J'F"‘F" |5,|:I:|:i'..-\-',:r Herts Eaba7e

Commentst,.. .. binaok. s _swmbes . Fin pheaceh g 20y
acell. ot st En sl oty e ghidicbion mndl | faanolog an, ger, S5 ged

ﬂnﬂ’%ﬂﬂ"}ﬂﬂ{. ...... PN E R Mﬂmhmwkﬁm
mals.. hﬂmﬂuwﬁéﬁnﬁ*?*ﬂﬁw r’-t"-""'“t”-‘

A T

M’t’*mﬂ#rgg:z i “M”.*". .Wa

AR AL DA B
addrere: ST RN TR

_E.'ﬂ- E HM E; ..;::mﬂw
A _.{.u:'_:.q mﬁ-ﬂgﬁﬁf TR e grefHen. Geun

CEE LS Bh ENY S
73 r.u.pﬂ:l- J-n-'-ﬂﬂ-d‘]-%ﬂ.. Eigas

wwamﬂgm— -!rﬂ'..t'l.n-.. au.mﬂ+ i & -:m.,;gmm;n
WéﬂwﬁyﬂﬂIMQ {qu

& e bk 8 b WEanlT fLERCANT Enb SR

rame: MBS BETTY Haluen

Addressaly, Duna e, ). Erﬁmh me z._E
merﬁﬂm..mﬂa:i.ﬁ:{i:ﬂ;.ﬂm.m e ssirch f'_-,'ﬂ‘ A
ok e, B, ek SRS adng Mhﬁmﬂhﬁa@
m-fmr_,‘-, i, % mﬁvﬁ*u;ﬁ“‘#%q_m .&nﬂgﬁh

Jma -,.érm -me :r,}iulhn Dy

Wame. Pwhh WW"‘_&'
P ﬂ*"‘.-.‘-'.ﬂ'.l.nf. ENE AT

Comments:,.L.. M. e b, ey mw ..........
creaationg. . oo ety f ha.!.'l:m&hm

TP PO - WTENE R TV, - SR T S Y T
e e, ath s, e ey aam

-T'hﬂh[m-;-gd.r ot v, K thanhy -r-r'i'-.ﬁ-.**.r-ai e



I,"Lﬂt[ﬂr.. J-.-'--l-l--‘-:.'l.m';m-..-._E.;Ir
xmﬂﬂ&%mqﬁl rhrgg Edesorn Grave Bl £EE
i . l l-"',.n';h_;‘_‘l‘ﬁ‘_ E"—‘QE‘-&-* f%.___?[-n "Hh—!-ﬂ- l'lf,‘.-_,l-u"."_L
{i’“ Pante Teo 100T aroal urrkcu; :
be. fucq STl &HW

%‘-’\_
It.:.h.a:l.E'Lu.d:' L; S ohn Al

f;a;;-, Efa Canmtonstiindit ot liboan et

L L e P11

Addres:,., 0. HISH 805 I'-‘.RHR-?I.‘ Pﬂ'mrﬁ.ru'rr-'t‘ BN
Commenss:... This._chureh. 5. 'nia'f_lj men-.r}-n_.uﬂ' T - 4

- .Fl.ﬂ.l';ﬁ-. r-£ﬂ"|' m.L . coma . and. En. paset, Danf'i:

li:aa-" ek bemeh Se T lewe coeia

e "II_'nE Eip{qg Clmn eabach, i geed anst.

I.:-'u::, ik s 1-£f|:£ﬁ'lq.||:j il :II'&:ﬂ'r ;faﬁmil—n.
Peimee:. L-l"'-':‘;bi'- B T .
Az, | ST Ladtihd b o, AT . ‘Ba#{-ﬁﬁi.,uﬁ;
Cormmenis: AL e by T - Py - PR
bt TN S S S UL T SN, T T o S T T
BT e il LR P O SR F ST B

woeme-., Slke 0 b, s L]

Addeess: | . b i m&."]im F"'%-r"— l?.-:-rn-lr

FLR——— I PO I TS «r;nmwfr i-éf
ke cleed WL

E&w T I’lnpa i ﬁ

.:ﬁm-;i*'b- T. E—F—gg fmvmt}
Address:. Mhﬁpﬂﬁ'iﬂfmi '-;é.-rth-J-f Moyl 1S ] LF
Coements:. lom._a. . muam._and.. ey A it dﬂms the BLF s
;:mnﬂ E-An.:a.m Fr chuldm achiviby W this sErue

CRZEE. it uuﬂ.l:ﬁa e Ao the. mm-ﬂmni}fmnfh
J:#Mﬂhk:r R.c::mfx.x Sk ahways. lboks Fruard. to juning

b and &ﬁ"mﬂﬁ foupiss %?‘;ﬁfﬁﬂ e ee

N.rll:

Cttmenis: 'FE’.'.-GFZ“ H‘MA_E
_Flot- % Courts Park Rood, Barnet ENAATE ¢
Twve ﬁﬂiﬂ. caraing. 1o this chaeh 20 [Lyoses. T
Meras o besch f2 daeaf, Slich A Wasmand
. l--':lmm bemean. tin The camanaungf, 2 hote. f:frﬁhpmﬁ'-

g a Tife lime 'h}f:l-ﬂ*—'rl pep fe o bhove an
#FFurhhi fo get oul of ~h-|¢ husF l\sﬂ.f-z'di‘l-ﬂ.-!ﬂ[

s d hferact wrﬁ:-., aple. Mﬂ"sa fr ch "

iF s ﬂfud‘-l-.!-'-fic P:a,.;e fl'r"f‘hﬂ-M fﬁl‘-’d"rﬂ.fqn 'Friaz
11 Weuld be a massive loss 12 The bea | awes

fll’- we ksl our pract oul churdh -

29



_,_-._ ul‘-_'f:.-_mé % o q!—-—.:l---.._f_n_.,d
Y P bLt:ﬁ—"h--—-lu

mh:b D P w ;--r__p. ﬁu-b"s. e ;E.Lh}ﬂ
HH:I'I.E Ik r\-j HMercern .
b ... .
Casmamenis:. :I!-‘- I"!u.'.'nl:r:!l{ é "".ll.-l.'.["' I'—maé-j
I - e .-Eh..-l..-h e i T

';:l- -m‘tjhtﬂ wald l_.'i" ..:Eﬂ. S

oy ek b i .:hr:-s.&m %‘:.Lamr

W%Mdﬁf,{m Mza_are
o

I S w—— I!IIFMFIIH’EQFH-E- I':l':.-d:-f-_-:u- -:_I'If;':,:quI-\.‘n.ﬂ' B
ik omardf.

a.&':lﬂﬂ..—:aﬁf-:
-5!'3.-!& et .-.l"-":ﬂ.r.-i-.q".q_,:-:f-'-ﬁm{
.ﬂ&?..m&hﬂm%ﬁ.&&

. _T-'n:.‘ e J.—'ll:l'n_:l SF*-nﬂ ﬂ-J-zl'-: [
R ]:-'n:n:.-..m] fhe  doced  arsckeeds -'-'5-" I P R s SN Y S H:F'_.ﬂ-fd- ﬂglﬂ:
abfreed el I'::" -H!A!M o seeeel E--r-u-é-]

R e Vo e T ) ]

H M. LAND REGISTRY

Boundaries of the New Bevan Community Church, Grove Road, New Barnet, EN4 9DF
HERTFORDEHIRE

GENERAL MaP

SHEET XLV
Bewls LY RIED

SECTION

[T T ]

MONOIA FAEALF FARIRH

T et -‘w-bmbri:'th-“_
[ —

s rvieles 48 pmrver i

1
s
- ™ o

e
C -
T L ke

e T

Filsd Flan of Tille Mo HD UBEIEI

30



NEW BEVAN

COMMUNITY CHURCH |-

Appendix 1b — Community Activities

The Monday Club

A member’s 102™ hirthdav celebration Tea at the Ritz afternoon

31



Activities for the Community

Cake sale for the Community

‘Winner of Guess the Weight of Relaxing in the shade at the garden party

the Cake Competition 2018

Wednesday Keep Fit
Class

Wednesday Morning
Toddlers Group

32



A

Going Bananas Club

rriving and signing in Listening to bible stories

33



Church Notice Board in fover

Exterior Notice Board

34



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of last meeting
	5 Community Right to Bid:  New Bevan Community Church Grove Road, London EN4 9DF

